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From:

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2020 8:53 AM
Tu:é

Subject: Potvrzeni pfijet objednavky od firmy B. Braun - 1-B'Braun objednévky-dialyzétory Xevonta

VéEeny zakazniku, # Dear Customer,

Vase objednavka/poZadavek byl pijat ke zpracovéni /# This is an automatic response generated by our system - your order/request has been accepted for processing.
Dékujeme Vam za objednévku/za poZadavek a pfejeme Vam pHjemny den. # Thank you very much for your orderfrequest and have a nice day.

Referentky Zaékaznického centra spoletnosti B. Braun Medical # Customer Service B. Braun Medical

L NEMOCNICE BﬁECLAV, piispévkova organizace

U nemocnice 1, 690 74 Bfeclav

telefon: +420 519315 111, fax 420 519 372 112 | |

I€: 00 380 780, DiC: CZ00350780, zapsand v Obchodnim rejstiiku u Kmajského soudu v Bmé, oddil Pr, vieZks & 1233

Objedndvka zdravotnického materidlu

€ obj. 08/2020/1/28

Oddéleni: HDS nemocnice Breclav

Pozadovany material: mnoZstvi (baleni. kusy)
DIALYZATORY

XEVONTA HI 18

8.1.2020
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B/BRAUN Medical s r.o.
Adresa dodavatele (v pfipadé konkrétniho dodavatele):

V Parku 2335/20, 148 00 PRAHA 4

| zkontrolovan na viry antivirovym softwarem AVG.

The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be attorney-client privileged, may constitute inside information, and is
intended only for the use of the addressee. It is the property of the company of the sender of this e-mail. Unauthorized use, disclosure, or
copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify us immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments.
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